STATE OF INDIANA ) BEFORE THE IOSHA BOARD OF

) SS: SAFETY REVIEW
COUNTY OF MARION ) CASE DOCKET NO. 14-007
IN THE MATTER OF: )
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR, ;
Complainant, ; FI1LED
. ) MAY 2 205
T o, i R
Respondent. ;
AGREED ENTRY

The parties to the above-captioned proceeding, the Commissioner of the Indiana
Department of Labor (hereinafter “Complainant”) and TOA (USA), LLC (hercinafter
“Respondent™), through their duly authorized representatives, desiring to enter into-this Agreed
Entry as final settlement of this matter, do hereby stipulate and agree as follows:

PARTI.

1. From January 30, 2014 through June 19, 2014, authorized employees of the Indiana
Department of Labor conducted an inspection at the Respondent’s worksite located at 2000
Pleiades Dr., Mooresville, Indiana 46138.

2. On July 3, 2014, Complainant issued a Safety Order and Notification of Penalty
(hereinafter “Safety Order”) resulting from Indiana Department of La‘bor Inspection No.
317403822 and alleging that Respondent had violated the Indiana Occupational Safety and
Health Act (IC 22-8-1.1 ef seq.} or the standards or rules thereunder. The Safety Order is

attached hereto as Exhibit A and is incorporated herein.
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3. Onor about July 28, 2014, Respondent duly and timely petitioned for review of the
Safety Order.

PARTIL

4, The Safety Order consists of Safety Order 1, Items 1, 2, 3,4, and 5.

5. Safety Order 1, Item 1 alleges a “Serious™ violation of 29 CFR 1910.212(a)(1) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

6. Safety Order 1, Item 2 alleges a “Serious” violation of 29 CFR 1910.132(c) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars (§7,000).

7. Safety Order 1, Item 3 alleges a “Serious”™ violation of 29 CFR 1910.133(a)(1) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

8. Safety Order 1, Item 4 alleges a “Serious™ violation of 29 CFR 1910.132(a) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

9. Safety Order 1, Item 5 alleges a “Serious” violation of 29 CFR 1910.132(d)(1){1) and
assesses a total penalty of Seven Thousand Dollars ($7,000).

10. The total penalty for Safety Order 1 is Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars ($35,000).

PART IIL.

11. The Safety Order is hereby amended as follows.

12. Safety Order 1, ltem 1 is upheld in its entirety.

13. Safety Order 1, Item 2 is upheld in its entirety and grouped with amended liems 4 and
5 herein.

14. Safety Order 1, Item 3‘is deleted in its entirety.

15. Safety Order 1, Ttem 4 remains a “Serious” violation as cited, but is grouped with

amended Items 2 and 5 herein and assesses no additional penalty above what is assessed in Item
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16. Safety Order 1, [tem 3 remains a “Serious” violation as cited, but is grouped with
amended Items 2 and 4 herein and assesses no additional penalty above what is assessed in Item
2.

17. The AGREED total penalty for all violations and all subparts thereunder, subject to
this Agreed Entry, is Fourteen Thousand Dollars ($14,000).

18. As partial abatement of Safety Order 1, Item 1, Respondent is installing equiprrient on
its welding machines to protect the operators from nip point hazards. The parties agree that
Respondent will have until September 30, 2015 to complete this partial abatement.

19. It is understood and agreed by the Respondent and Complainant that this Agreed
Entry and attachments will constitute a final, enforceable OSHA Safety Order(s) and penalties
for the purposes of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Act (“Act”).

20. Respondent confirms Complainant’s right to re-inspect its workplaces, in accordance
with the Act, and to verify abatement of the alleged violations.

21. Respondent hereby withdraws its petition for review previously filed in this matter.

PARTIV.

22. Nothing contained in this Agreed Entry shall be construed fo affect Complainant’s
interpretation of the Act or any standard or regulation enforced pursuant thereto or the applicable
classification thereof.

23. Except for this agreement, and matters arising out of this agreement and any other
subsequent TOSHA proceedings between the parties, none of the foregoing agreements,
statements, findings, and actions taken by the Respondent shall be deemed an admission by

Respondent of the allegations contained within the Safety Order(s) and Notification(s} of
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Penalty. The agreements, statements, findings, and actions taken herein are made in order to
compromise and seftle this matter economically and amicably, and they shall not be used for any
other purpose, except as herein stated.

24. The mvalidity or unenforceability of any section, subsection, clause or provision of
this Agreed Entry does not affect the remaining sections, subsections, clauses, or provisions of
this Agreed Entry.

25. Respondent, upon full execution of this Agreed Entry, will post this Agreed Entry for
three (3) working days or until abatement is completed, whichever period is longer, pursuant to

Board of Safety Review Rules of Procedure, 615 IAC 1-2-18(b)(3)(C).

AGREED this |2, day of May, 2015.

TOA (USA), LL.C COMMISSIONER OF LABOR

MO eIty £ el
N Timo’:%]. Maley

Printed: CEERT \,_l WHTE Depu ommissioger — IOSHA

Title: \/P ORaz.'.\T\Df{S - Q‘o-’-‘« o

Approved as to Form:

Kenneth B. Siepman, ¥ Anthony Hardiﬁlan,
Counsel for Respondent Counsel for Complainant
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EYHIET A

Indiana Department of Labor
Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Administration
402 West Washington St - Room W155

Tndianapolis, IN' 46204 :

Phope’ 317-232-2691 FAX: (3 17)233-8509

umi{,,ﬂ Malt 91 21900005 2200 q03t Dol L 7374 S
Safety Oxder and_Noﬁﬁcaﬁdn of Penalty |

To: Inspection Number: 317403 822

TOA (USA)LLLC CSHO ID: ‘ A9048

2000 Pleiades Dr Optienal Report No.: 050814

Mooresville, IN 46158 Inspection Date(s): 1/30/2014 - 6/15/2014
Issuance Date: 7/3/2014

Inspection Site: '

2000 Pleiades Dr The violation(s) described in this Safety Order and

Mooresville, IN 46158 Notification of Penally is (are ) alleged to have occurred

on or about the day(s) the inspection was made unless
otherwise indicated within the description given below.

An mspection of your place of employmént has revealed conditions which we believe do not comply with

- the provisions of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Act (Indiana Code Chapter 22-8-1 1) or the
standards or rules adopted thereunder. Accordingly, enclosed please find safety order(s) and
notification(s) of penalty describing such viclation(s) with references to applicable stapdards, rules, or
provisions of the statute and stating the amount of any penalty(ies).

Informal Conference - Please be advised that it may be possible to informally settle any

potential dispute withount initiating the more elaborate proceedings brought on by 2 petition for

review. Prior to filing a petition for review, you may request an informal conference concerning

any of the results of the inspection (safety orders, penalties, abatement dates, etc.) by contacting the

Indiana Departoeent of Labor/IOSHA, preferably by telephone, in a prompt manner. Please be

advised that a request for an informal conference cannot extend ihe fifteen working day period for

fling a petition for review. Informal cenferences‘frequénﬂv resolve any possible disputes, and

therefore you are urged to take advantage of this opportunity. Becaunse of the limited time period
and in order to facilitate schedubling. any requests for an informal conference should be made

ﬂromptl'v upen vour receipt of the safety order(s) and potification(s) of penalty.

Right to Contest - You are hereby also notified that you are entitled to seek administrative review of
_the safety order(s), penaity(ies), or both by filing a wiitten petition for review at the above address
postmarked withimn fifteen working days of your recelpt of the safety order(s) and notification(s) of
penalty. ("Working days" means Mondays through Fridays, but does not include Saturdays, Sundays,
legal holidays under 2 state statute or days on which the Indiana Department of Labor's offices are closed
during regilar business hours). If you do not file such a petition for review (contest), the safety order(s)



znd penalty(ies) shall be deerned final orders of the Board of Safety Review and not sabject to review by

any court or agency. The issuance of a safefy order does not constitute a finding that a violation has

occurred vnless no petition for review is filed, or if a petition for review (contest) is filed, it must contain

4 staternent of its basis and should reference the above inspection number. Upon receipt of your petition

for review, we will ¢ffm, amend or dismiss the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty. If we

affirm, your petition for review will be granted (unless it was not timely) and the dispute will be certified '
by the Board of Safety Review for further proceedings. The Board of Safety Review 1s an independent

agency appointed by the govemor with authornty to conduct hearings and fo issue decisions cONceIning

disputed safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty. If we amend the safety order(s) or notification(s)
of penalty, your petition for review shall be deemed” moot. However, you will then be given an

opportunity to file a petition for review concerning the amended safety order(s) and notification(s) of

penalty. A '

Please be advised that an employee or representative of employees may file a pefition for review_to'
contest the reasonableness of the time stated in the safety order(s) for the abatement of any violation.

Posting - Upon receipt of any safety order(s} you are required to post such safety order(s), or a copy
thereof, unedited, at or near each place an alleged violation referred to 1n the safety order(s} occurred.
- However, if your operations are such that it is not practicable to post the safety order(s) at or near each
place of alieged violation, such safety orcer(s) shall be posted, unedited, in a prominent place where 1t
will be readily.chservable by ail affected employees. For example, if you are engaged in activities which
are physically dispersed, the safety order(s) may be posted at the location from which the employees
operate to cerry out their activiies. You must tzke steps to ensure that the safety order is not altered,
defaced, or covered by other material. Posting shall be until the violation is abated, or for three working
days, whichever 1s longer.

Penalties - Penalties are due within fifieen (15) working days of receipt of this notification unless
contested. Abatement does not constitute payment of penalties.

Abatement - The conditions cited in the safety order(s) must be corrected (abated) on or before the date
shown for each item on the safety ordex(s) and notification(s) of penalty unless: :

(1) You file a petition for review conceming the violation, in. which case the full abatement period
chall commence from the issuance of a final decision by the Board of Safety Review or the courts which
- requires compliance with the safety order; or

(2) The abatement pedod is extended by the granting of a petition for modification of abatement
date.

PMAs - The petition for modification of abaterent date is a manper in which you may seek additional
time to correct (abate) a violation without having to file a petition for review concemning the safety order,
or after the expiration of the time period fo file such a petition for review when it becomes apparent that
you need extra time to abate the violation. A pefition for modification of abatement date shall be m
writing and shall include the following information:

(1} All steps you have taken, and the dates of such actidns, in an effort to achieve compliance
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during the prescribed abaternent penod.
(2) The specific additional abatement Hme pecessary in order to achieve compliance.

(3) The reasons such additional fime is necessary, including the unavailebility of professional or
technical personnel or of materials and equipment, or because necessary construction or alteration of
facilities cannot be completed by the original abatement date.

(4) All available intern steps being taken to safeguard employees against the cited hazard during
the abatement penod.

(5) A certification that a copy of the petition has been posted, and if appropmate, served on. the
anthorized representative of affected employees, and a certification of the date upon which such posting
and service was made.

A petition for modification of sbaterment date shall be filed with the Indiana Depariment of Labor/TOSHA.
no later than the close of the next working day following the date on which zbatement was origmally
required. A lafer-filed petition shall be sccomparied by the employer's statement of exceptional
circumstances explaining the delay. A copy of such petition shall be postedin a conspicuous place where
all affected employees will have notice thereof or near such location where the violation occurred. The
peﬁt’ton shall remain posted until the tume perod for the fling of a petiion for review of the
Commissioner's granting or denying the petition: expires. Where affected employees are represented by
an anthorized representative, said representative shall be served a copy of such pefition.

Notification of Corrective Action - Correction of the alleged violations which have an abatement
period of thirty (30) days or less should be reported. in writing to us promptly upon correction. A "Letter
of Abaternent”" form and an. "Abatement Photographs" worksheet are enclosed for your assistance in
providing adequate documentation of abatement. Reports of corrections should show specific comrective
action on each alleged violation and the date of such action. On alleged viclaticns with abatement
periods of more than thirty (30) days; & written progress report shonld-be submitted, detailing what has
been done, what remains to be done, and the time needed to fally abate each such violation. When the
alleged violation is fully abated, we hould be so advised. Timely correction of an alleged violation does
not affect the initial proposed penalty.. ‘

" Followup Inspections - Please be advised that a followip inspection may be made for the purpose of
ascertaining that you have posted the safety order(s) and comected the alleged violations. Failure to
correct an alleged violation may result in additional penalties for each day that the violation has not been
corrected

Emplayér Discrimivation Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against
an employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. Anemployee who believes
that he/she has been discrimimated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the

discrimination occurred with the Indizna Department of Labor/TOSHA at the address shown above.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity o object
to any abatement date set for a violstion if he/she believes the date ta be unreasonable. The contest must




be mailed to the Mdiana Department of Labor/IOSHA. at the address shown above within hifteen (15)
working days (excluding weskends and State holidays) or receipt by the employer of this safety crder and

pepalty.

:

If you ‘wish additional information, yoﬁ may direct such requests to us at the address or telephore number
stated abaove. '




Iadiaﬁ_é Department of Labor

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE
An informal conference has been scheduled with TIOSHA to discuss the safety order(s) issued on
" 73/2014. The conference will be held at the IOSHA office located at 402 West Washington Street,

Room W193, Indianapolis, IN 46204 on ' at _ . Employees and/or

- representatives of employees have a right to attend an informel conference.




Indiana Department of Labor _ Tospection Number: 317403822
Oceupational Safety and Health Administration Tospection Date(s):  1/30/2014 - 6/15/2014
‘ Issuance Date: 7/3/2014
CSHO 1D: A9048

Optional Report No.: 050814

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name:. TOA (USA),LLC
Inspection Site: 2000 Pleiades Dr, Mooresville, IN 46158

Safety Order 01 Ttem 001 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.212(a)(1): One or more methods of machine gaarding was not provided to protect the
operator and other employees in the machine area from hazards such as those created by point of
operation, ingoing nip points, rotating parts, flying chips and sparks:

Spot-welder Model ND-50-66-TS Dengensha Mfy. Seral No. PL-684/ 480 volts / employee operating
spot welder on day shift. :

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 7/30/2014
Proposed Penaliy: $7,000.00




Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317403822

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s):  1/30/2014 - 6/15/2014
Issuance Date: 7/312014 '
CSHOID: A9048

Optional Report No.: 050814

Safety Order and Noﬁﬂcati‘on of Pepaltv

Company Name: TOA (USA),LLC
Inspection Site: 2000 Pleiades Dr, Mooresville, IN 46158

Safety Oxder 01 Tten 002 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR.1910.132(c): Personal protective equipment was not of safe design and construction for the
work to be performed: ‘ ' ’

Spot welders- Employees were using Terry/Twaron gloves when the manufacturer's manual requires
leather gloves to be used. while operating spot welders.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 7/30/2014
Proposed Penalty: $7,000.00




Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317403822
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Juspection Date(s):  1/30/2014 - 6/19/2014
' Issunance Date: 7/3/2014
CSHO ID: - ADD48

Optional Report No.: 050814

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: TOA (USA), LLC
Inspection Site: = 2000 Pleiades Dr, Mooresville, IN 46158

Safety Order 01 Item 003 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.133(a)(1): Protective eye equipment was 1ot required where there was areasonable
probability of injury that could be prevented by such equipment:

Employees running the spot welders are wearing safety plasses, while the manufacturer's manual states

that goggles are required.

Date By ‘Which Violation Must Be Abated: 773012014
?roposed Penalty: $7,000.00




Indiapa Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317403822
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s):-  1/30/2014 - 6/19/2014
Issuance Date: 7/3/2014
CSHO ID: A9048

Optional Report No.: 050814

Qafety Oyder and Notification of Pepalty

Coinpany Name: TOA (USA), LLC
Ynspection Site: 2000 Pleiades Dr, Mooresville, IN 46158

Safety Order 01 Xtem 084 Type of Viclation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.132(2): Protective equiproent was not used when necessary whenever hazards capable of
causing injury and mpaiment were encountered:

Company did not ensure personmel were Wearing adequate qlothing/ PPE for welding process.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 7/30/2014
Proposed Penalty: ‘ $7,600.00




" Indiana Department of Labor Tospection Number: 317403822
Occupaticnal Safety and Health Administration Tnspection Date(s):  1/30/2014 - 6/19/2014
) Issuance Date: 7/3/2014
CSHO 1D: A5048

Optional Report No.: 050814

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: TOA (USA), LLC
Inspection Site: 2000 Pleiades Dr, Mooresvilie, [N 46158

Safety Order 01 ftem 005 - Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.132(d)(1)(1): The employer did not select and have each affected employee use, the types
of personal protective equipment that would protect the affected employee(s) from the hazards
ideritified in the hazard assessment:.

Hazard assessment was incomplete, hazards were not effectively mitigated with PPE selected.

Date By Which Violation Vust Be Abated: 7/30/2014
Proposed Penalty: $7,000.00




Indiana Department of Labor
Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Admimsiration
402 West Washington St - Room W155

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: (317)232-2691 FAX: (317)233-8509

INVOICE/DERT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name:  TOA (USA), LLC
Taspection Site: 2000 Pleiades Dr, Mooresville, IN 46158
Issuapce Date: 7/3/2014

Summary of Penalties for Inspectmn Number: 317403822

- Safety Order 1, Serious . = $3b,0@0 0
" TOTAL PENALTIES . = $35,000.00

Penalties are due within fifteen (15) Worki}ig days of receipt of this notification unless contested. Make
your check or money order payable to: "Indiana DOL/AIOSHA" Please indicate [OSHA's Tnspection
Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

TOSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check Or IGOney
order for less than full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions,
conditions, or endorsements do not exast.

Corrective action, taken by you for each alleged violation should be submitted to this office on or about
the abatement dates indicated on the Safety Order and Notification of Penalty.

A work sheet has been provided to assist in providing the required abatement mformation. A completed
copy of this work Heet should be posted at the worksite with the safety order(s).

@Y/ 75, //4

Tidte C. e}{ande,r 9D. ’ Date
Directgr of General Industry




